0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

l’ﬁ-’crch 19, 1964

Union Texas Petroleum Co.
Suite B-400, 1740 Broadway
benver 2, Colorado

Gentlemen: P R

The annual deliverability testing schedule on file in this
ofrice indicates that your Union Texas Johnston #4 well is
now on deliverability test and will have the shut-in pressure
measured on Monday, March 23, 19€4. We are conducting a
pressure study in this area and are requesting that bottom
hole pressures be measured on this well at the time the
suryace pressure is determined.

Please have your local representative contact us by telaephone
when these pressure® will be measured Monday in order that
we may have a witness present.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Jistrict #3

ECAt ks

ec: HMr. Frank O0'Halloran
304 South Mssaverde
Azgtec, New Mexico
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